TELEPHONE 396-4711

A w A Pl

GorpaN M. CONE

P. 0.BOX 1148
LOVINGTON, NEW MEX.

September 11, 1965

RECEIVED

SEP 1 3 1965
0. C. .

ARTEBIA, OFFIOR

Mr. R. L. Stamets

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

re: J. L. Langford # 2 Unit K, 9-18-29
Loco Hills Pool

Dear Mr. Stamets:

In response to your letter of August 30, 1965, please be advised
that our Form C-115 showing Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company

as the transporter for the above well, is correct. Texas-New
Mexico Pipeleine Company is the transporter, and Sinclair is

the purchaser.

Trust this is the information you need.
Sincerely,
GORDON M. CONE
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Mary Thémpson
Bookkeeper



